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MEMORANDUM

From: Brad Solon, Building Official

To: Rapid City Planning Commission

Date: September 18, 2008

Subject: Road Name Change - Service Road to Bridge View Drive

Business owners along the old South Highway 79 service road (in the 2201-2999 address range)
currently use South Highway 79 as their address. Highway 79 is no longer located in the vicinity.
The adjoining property owners agree that the service road should be renamed from where the
service road intersects E Saint Joseph Street to where the service road intersects the old portion
of South Highway 79. See the attached map.

Staff received many comments of possible names from adjoining property owners. The most
suggested name was Bridge View Drive. Emergency Services noted that the name is suitable.
The Fire Department commented that there are two other roads named "Bridge" but this road
name change would not present a huge problem. Several of the suggested names were
inappropriate since they were exact duplicates of names elsewhere in the 911 call area.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that from where the service road intersects E
Saint Joseph Street to the location where the service road intersects the old portion of
Highway 79 be renamed Bridge View Drive.
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